## **Muhammad Tariq Anwar**

Senior DD HR (Fac)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ddhrf@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1994 - 1996

## **About**

GSO-III

3 AK Brigade , BDA

Dr. Muhammad Tariq Anwar is working as Senior DD HR (Fac) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Tariq Anwar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Business Administration Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
Experience	
Senior DD HR (Fac) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
DD HR (Fac) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Manager Adm & QM Fauji Foundation Hospital, Rawalpindi , Fauji Foundation Hospital, GT Road, Rawalpindi	2013 - 2018
GSO-I (A&C)  Dte Gen Munitions Production, Min of Def Production, Dte Gen Munitions Production, Min of Def Production, Pak Sectt 2, Adamji Ro	2010 - 2012 ad, Rawalpindi
Deputy President ISSB Kohat , ISSB, Kohat	2007 - 2010
Commanding Officer 9 Heavy Regiment Artillery , C/O CORO	2005 - 2007
Brigade Major 42 (I) Artillery Brigade , Okara Cantt	2001 - 2004
Instructor Class B School of Artillery , School of Artillery, Nowshera Cantt	2001 - 2001
Instructor Class B School of Artillery , House # 143, Street 6, Sector B	1998 - 2000